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MOTT HAVEN HISTORIC DYISTRICT, Borough of The Bronx.

The property bounded by East 13Tth Street, the eastern property lines of 222
through 230 Alexander Avenue, Fast 138th Street, the eastern property line of
331 East 138th Street, part of the southern property line of 268 Alexander
Avenue, the eastern property lines of 268 through 2Th Alexander Avenue, East
139th Street, the eastern property lines of 276 through 288 Alexander Avenue

and 336 Fast 140th Street, East 140th Street, the eastern property lines of

341 East 140th Street and 342 Rast 1bist Street, Tast lhlst Street, Alexander
Avenue, the northern property line and part of the western property line of 301~
305 Alexander Avenue, the rear building lines of 313 and 311 East ld0th Street,
part of the western property line of 311 ¥ast 1k0th Street, East 140th Street,
the western property lines of 299 through 289 Alexander Avenue, the northern
property lines of 303 through 293 East 139th Street, the vestern property line
of 2903 East 139th Street, East 139th Street, the western property line of 302
Eagt 139th Street, the southern property lines of 302 end 304 Fast 139th Street,
part of the southern property line of 306 East 139th Street, the western property
lines of 26 through 251 Alexander Avenue, Bast 138th Street and the western
property lines of 230 through 222 Alexander Avenue.

On November 22, 1966, the Landmarks Preservation Commission held a public
heering on the proposed designation of the Mott Haven Historic District (Item
No. 2). Four speakers testified in favor of designation. There were no speekers
in opposition to designation. The hearings had been duly advertised in accordance
with the provisions of law. At a meeting in the community, strong support was
expreaged for designation. The people within the district have expressed
pleasure at the intercst shown in their neighborhood,

NESCRIPTIONM AMD ANALYSIS

The Mott Haven Historic District consists of an interesting cross-section of
buildings including, primarily, handsome residential rows of houses, two churches,
& library and a police station. Individual houses, on the side streets, lend an
sttractive variety to this area. The architecture is representative of the best
of the second half of the nineteenth contury and ranges from that of the imposing
public bulldings and churches to the domestic scale of the dignified rows and
single houses. The district centers asbout Alexander Avenue, including only those
gide streets vhich best accord with the fine gquality of the buildings which
axtend along both sides of it. The fact thet the buildings in this neighborhood
retain so much of their fine original character makes it readily recognizable as
an Historic District.

History

The Mott Haven Historic District is located in one of the oldest settled areas
of The Bronx. The land was purchased from the Indians by the Dutch West India
Campany in 1639, and two years later, Jonas Bronck, a Danish Lutheran, bought a
large tract between the Harlem and Bronx rivers from the Companvy and became the
tirst European to settle in the borough which bears his neme. In 1670, he sold
the 1land to Richard and Lewis Morris, merchants from Barbados. Traces of the
Morris family still remein in thec neighborhood, and it has been suggested that
Alexander Avenue, the central thorsughfare in the Mott Haven Historic District,
was named for Alexander Bathgrte, the Scottish overseer of the Morris manor lands.

In 1828, Jordan L. Mott, the inventor of a cozl-burning stove, established an
iron works on the Harlem River at 13h4th Street. Mott was the first major indus-
triatist to locate in The Bronx. Hc built his residence neer the foundry and was
80 impressed by the area that, in the eisbteen-fortics, he purchased a second
tract of land from the Morris family. Although the Morris family sold Mott the
land for his foundry, his industrislism wes resented &s a craseg intrusion into
the gquiet, rural countryside, Legend has it thet upon being asked if he had any
objections to Mott's naming the new village Mott Haven, a member of the Morris
family answered that Mott could do es he pleased and could change the name of the
Harlem River to the River Jordan if he so desired.



In 1850, Mott drow up plans for the lower part of tho Mott Haven Canatl,
which followad an undorground stroam paraliel to Morris Avenuo and east of the
Harlom River. When completed, 1+ anabled canal boats using the canal to go up
as far as |38+th Streat, encouraging the focal industrial development., Residen-
tial noighborhoods, such as the one which forms the Mott Haven Historic District,
are not common in Mott Haven., After 1856, Mott Haven joined with sevoral other
villages to form the town of Morrisania, although the area still continues to bo
known by I+s original name,

The Mott Haven Historlc District centors around Alaxander Avenua, an alry,
dignified thoroughfare which, in the past, was known as "The Irish Fifth Avenue”
and also as "Politiclians' Row". Yet, cven at that time the neighborhood was
characterizod by a wide range of nationailtics. At present it is largaly occu-
pied by recently settled Puerto Rican famliies.

Architactural importance

Alexandor Avenus, betwooen 137+h and l4lst Streets, is framod at the ends by
two tall churches on tho cast side and by two imposing civic buildings on the
wost. The sast side of the Avenuo, betwocn these two strects, has a low line of
houses which stand in striking contrast to the high churches. On both sides the
block fronts present residential rows of unified design.

Whilo the houses maintain thelr individuality, and many of the interiors
wero custom bullt to sult the owners, it is clear that the architects generaily
recognized the fact that they wore designing blocks of row houses, not individual
residences., It is a quiet, dignified streot characterized by handsome archi-
tectural details. Although construction dates range from the earty eightoen
sixtios to the ninetecn twenties, the bulk of the buildings were buiit in the
last quarter of the nineteenth century. Dospite the fact that designs range
through a wide variety of rovival styles and include those built in tho locat
vernacular, there arc common denominators of scale, materials, and the high
quallty of craftsmanship, which give the district a romarkabic degree of unity,

The Mott Haven Historic District is now surrounded by tall, Impersonal
housing projects. |t ramains as a happy oasls that recalls the elcqant character
which this naighborhood once had.

DESCRIPTION OF THE BUILDINGS

ALEXANDER AVENUE East Side {Betwesen 137th and 138th Stroets)

#222 The congregation of St. Jorome's Roman Catholic Church was founded in
1869, and two years lator, tha presont schoot was orected., This school
building was dosigned in the Victorian Gothic stylo with two low towers and
pointed arch windows. The central! triple doorway has handsome stonc arches
with pointed drip moldings above. The windows at the tops of the towers,
with quatrefoils set in polnted arches, reflect the character of the door-
way without being identical to i+. Along I37th Streoet, the long side has
palred arched windows lending rhythmical Interest to a wall which might
otherwise have been a dul! expanse. Its dignified simplicity and attractivo
proportions make this an impressive bullding.

#226 The Roctory, sot botween tho Church and the School, was designad in
+he French neo-Grec style, displaying typlcal foaturos in its horizontal
band courses and third floor window tintels. Tho building has a square-
hoaded doorway with stoop In front and has doep reveals at the door. The
two story bay window, to the loft of tho doorway, has paired windows with a
contral mullion at each floor. At tho first floor, the window Is crowned
by & richly ornamanted segmental-archod lintal with keystone., The bold pro-
Joction of this bay window calls for a similar boldly projected roof cornice
which is carried on consoie brackots.

#230 in 1898, tho congrogation at 5+. Jeromc's bullt the Church which now
stands on the corner of Alcxander Avenue and {38th Street. The Church was
daesigned by Deohli & Howard in the style of the ltalian Ronaissance with
teaturos rominiscent of Hispanic anteccdonts, Although tho then primarily
Irish congregation could not have possibly foreseen 1+, the present congre-
gation 1s largely Spanish speaking, making the styie of architocture par-
ticulariy appropriato.



The architectural scheme of the church is promised on its corner lo-
cation. Of the two towers, which flank the pedimentod center section, the
corner tower [s appropriatcly higher and more claborate. {t s surmountad by
an octagonal belfry with Tuscan columns and is crounad by bold entablature
blocks which, in turn, support an octagonai dome with a deiicately detalled
lantorn. Between thc two towers an anormous arched window, with keystone,
rises up dramatically breaking the lowar chord ot the roof pedimont.

A handsome rusticated triple-arched ontrance frames the three doors with
columns and an entablature crowned by a widely spaced broken pediment. This
entranceway further emphasizes the verticality of the central motif, glving
architectural significance to thls Imposing facada.

ALEXANDER AVENUE East side (Botwoon I133th and )39+h Stroets)

#260-
266

This tlve story brick apartment house, located on the corner, was built
In 1892-1893 as part of a row of saventeon apartmont houses extending along
Alexandcr Avenue and 137th and 138th Strects, |t was designed in the Oueen
Annc style by Carl A. Miliner for John Cotter and provided apartmants for
elght familics as well as ground floor stores. The Avanue front is defined
by the regular rhythm of the windows which arc separatod verticaily by
texturad brick spandrel paneis. Grooved and rusticated pilasters ara typlcal
expressions of the Quaen Annc style, as arae the projections for the chimneys,
carried on stepped corbels at the second floor lovel. They cffectively di-
vide the groups of windows, providing vertical acconts. The roof cornice,
at the corner, Is signatizod by a sheet motal bracket which probably onco
had 2 pinnacle simifar to the one which was removed from No. 274. Alexander
Avenue, closing the other end of the bleck. Tho maln doorway on Alexander
Avcnue 1s flanked by colonnettas, carried on stono brackets with lions!
heads, and surmounted by a richly carved friczc with cornico.

#268-

274

Although basically simitar in dosign to Nos. 260-266 Atuxander Avenue,
and designod at the same time by Carl A. Millner for John Cotter, this row
of four apartment houscs roflects (ts lawer cost by its siightly smalior
scale. Each building sorvod ninc families and had a store at stroet lovel.
The cornice, which displays tho samo dotail as that at No. 260-266 Alexandor
Avenus, is slightly lower bocause the floor heights are fower., No. 274, the
cornar bultding, once had a corner pinnacle above the roof cornice which wa.
probably matched by a similar anc at No. 260-266, thus pulting together the
dosign of the entire block front,

ALEXANDER AVENUE East side (Betwoen 139th and 140th Streets)

#276~

294

This fine row, consisting of ton, three-story brick houses is ono of
the eartiest, if not actualiy tho earliost, row of houses bullt In The
Bronx. Thay were built botween 1863 and i865 and at ieast one of them,

No. 280, is known to have belonged to Edward Wiltis, & major developer of
Bronx tands. This row represents an Important bit of urban design because,
although the concept of “suburbs” had not rcally doveloped in the ninetoenti
century, tho owner foresaw that this primarily rural arca would onc day be-
come strictly urban and, accordingly, constructed his houses in a uniform
row. The housos worc built in the tocal vernacular with French Socond
Empire Influence and were designad as a block front, rather than as dis-
+inct, individual houscs.

Even today the block roserves (ts unlty with uniform cornice line and
Ironwork, most of which is still intact. The cast iron yard fences with
thoir gates, the handrailings at tho stoops, and the newel posts arc atl
carcful ly aligned, These attractive features, onco so typical. are now
rarely to bo found in Now York,

The prototype for these houscs s at No. 280. This house retains ati
of its original detail, Including an awning and exterior window blinds.
The attractive facade is composed of soamental archod windows with haunchad
lintels. Tho diminutive cornices of the lintols follow the lines of the
arches and of the haunchos. At the oentrance doorway the lintel Is of tThe
same design as those of tho windows but its cornlce, becausc of its moro
important function, is brought forward and carried on ornamentod console
brackets.



#276-294

Cont, The paneied and bracketed roof cornice, although of uniform helght for
the row, breaks at each house, gliving ldentity fo each. The brackets, lo-
cated between The windows, complete the relationship of the features of
each house and aiso of the houses as parts of the row., The paneled double
doors and the delicate cast iron work tn front al! add a touch of elegance.

Just after the turn of the century, the two first ficor windows at No,
278 ware replaced by a store front resembling a bay window with delicate
colonnettes, This window has an attractive yet functional appearance, and,
with its gold lettering and heavy cornice, has an air of considerable
dignity.

140TH STREET South side (Between Alexander and Willis Avenues)

336 in 1876 John Knox converted this two story brick house from a stable
for A. J. Rogers. It Js a fine expression of brick construction, especially
in (ts segmental~arched windows with keystones and in its brick panels
between the windows. The roof cornice is carried on three brackets and has
unusual wood bosses in the ¢rieze. The house is entered through an oft-
centor entrance platform surmounted by an attractive wrought iron railing.

140TH STREET North side (Between Alexander and Willis Avenues)

#339-

34) These two small houses, dwarfed by the scale of the later houses tTo
the wast, were built in 1876-1877 for Mr, Tiemeyer. The thome of the two
houses s That of console brackets. These sre found supporting the first
floor bay windows and, in 'arger form, supporting the overhangs of the
doors. The cornico of the fine mansard roof at Mo. 339 and the pedimanted
dormer windows also feature similar brackets, Ailthough tha original man-
sard at No. 341 has been replaced by a full third floor with roof cornice,
thase houses, with high froat stoops, would form a charming pair |f re-
stored to thalr original appcarance.

#3535~

337 These two brick houses are three stories high and were built In 18687~
1888 for |. E. Odetl. They wore designed by John Rogers in the French nec-
Grec style. The houses are of a type which could have madec part of an .
attractive row, Thoy have nicely composed double windows to the right of
the front doors. These windows arc framed by pliasters, carried up from
tho windows at bascment level to support the window cornices. MNarrow stono
band courses, at sil) and lintel levels, accent the horlzontal and unify
the two bulldings. Tho small corbel blocks which support the window sills
attractively punctuate the horizontal line of the band courses. The front
doors are supportod on thin, brick pilasters and have full pediments
carricd on consolo brackets. The lronwork, which is of the same character
as the roof cornices, rolates woll to tho facades,

ALEXANDER AVEMUE East side (Betwoen 140th and |41st Streets)

#302-

312 Although these six brick houses appeoer identical and wore designed for
the same man, Andrew J., O'Deli, they wera constructed over a span of efght
years, Mos. 302-306 were bullt in 1880-188! and were designed by John
Rogers, .while Nos. 308-312 buiit in 1888-89 and~designod by B, E. Lowe.

All of these threo story houses with high basoments were desligned in
the so~called French neo-Grec style. They are united by band courses which
run through all six houses, The doorways have handsome brick reveals which
appear even decper than thay are because the pediment above the door ex-
tands out on brackets, creating an impressive dopth at +he top.

The roof cornico, carried on modiltions, presents an original and un-
usual design with its pattern of projected bosses on the fascia board.
Dalicately Inclsed ornamentation dscorates the stone |inftels over the wine
daws.

Finally, the row Is unlfied by its handsome cast ifron railings. The
monumantal newe! posts at the stoops are dramatically contrasted with the
sionder spindies of the handrailings which arc flared out at thair bases
and Just below tho handraits, The combination of unlformly designed stoops,
tronwork and horizontal band courses, give these houses a quiet dignity,



#314 This three story brick house, which Joseph T, Dennis designed for him=
self in 1887, is very similar to the row of six houses adjoining 1t to the
south. (Nos. 302-312). The cntablatura over the doorway has the same deep
ovorhang as may be seen in the row, but, uniike tho pedimants therc, No.314
has a3 conventional bracketed entabiature. This house, dospite its minor
differences of detall, adds to rother than subtracts from the uniformity
of the blockfront.

ALEXANDER AVENUE East side (Botween 140th and 14ist Streets)

Cor. of

E. I41ist

Street The Tercera Iglesia Bautista (Third Baptist Church) occupios this
corner site. 1t was dosigned by Ward & Davis and was built for the
Alexander Avonuc Baptist Church in 1900-1902. When bulit, the style of the
church was extromoly modern. Tho stark simplicity of tho design is balancoed
by the rich detall at top and bottom which, fortuitously, in vicw of the
present congrogation, suggosts Spanish antecedents. The church is symmot-
rical about the cornor where the main entrance and tower are located. The
handsomo rustication, at the base of thc church, is repoated in the window
enframements, putting thoe light colorad stone in contrast with the smooth
planes of the brickwork., The curved walis, flanking the tower on either
side, aro appropriately constructod with brick hoadors,

The corner tower, which becomas increasingly ornate near the top, is
Baroque In fecling with many Spanish features. This is cspecially notice-
able In tho open belfry, located just below four largs Inverted consolos
which support the copper crostod dome. The church, which is skitifully
desligned, is In scalo with its nolighbors and makos good use of its corner
tocation. 1t Is an appropriats ornament to the Avenue, terminating the
northern ond of the Mott Havan Historic District.

141ST STREET South side (Betwcen Aloaxandor and Witlis Avenues)

#338 The Parsonage of the Tercora lgiesla Bautista was designed by Frank
F. Ward and built in 1901~1902, Even standing alone it would be considered
a handsome bullding, but it has the furthor advantage of having booen do-
signed in harmonious relation to the church which it serves. This is
particulariy truc of fthe rusticated basement and of the top floor band
course. At tha fourth floor, ornamental brick pancls scparate the windows.

#340-

342 Both of thesu two story brick houses were designed by J. F. Burrows
for Fannie L. Cole and wore built in 1883-1884., Burrows, perhaps influ-
enced by the desire of his lady cliont to expross the architecture then
most In fashion, managod to compress many of the foatures of the Queen
Anne style Into these small facades. The tronsoms of the windows, on the
first floor, are of staincd glass and carry out the pattern ovor the main
doorway. The ornament under ths small second fioor windows is of terra
cotta, and the double windows have arches and arc se¥ botwoen slender brick
pilastors carried on animal~head corbols. These pllasters arc extended up
to and arc inccrporatod in tho brick corbel-type cornice, an interesting
interrolationship of parts, Those houses rataln their handsome, original
ironwork,

ALEXANDER AVENUE West side (Betwecn 141st and [40th Streets)

#301 -

305 The Mott Haven Branch of tho New York Publlc Library (#3201 East 140th
Street), was openod to the public on March 31, (905. it was the first
branch of the Library to be located in the Bronx. I+ was bullt on the
site of a frame house which belonged to Or. A. Arthur King, pastor of the
tutheran Church at Brown Place and East 139th Street. The funds for the
construction of the tibrary were provided by Androw Carnegie’s grant, of
{901, to establish branch |ibraries thrcughout the city. (T was designed
by Babb, Cook & Wlllard, who also designed Carnegle's own house on Fifth
Avenue at 9ist Street, Manhattan, erected in 1902.
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#3010 -
505
) Cont, The library was built ir thas style of an Italjan Ren=issance palazzo
and has the samg high, narrow proporticns. |+ is three starics high of
- Flomish bond brickwork wi+h | taht colorer
T

stone Trim.

Unlike the caavention=| ri

ﬁ! tha upper floors,

isidance vhore the
w8 have hore, as in = Rennissane
cn2s at tho sgcond tloor, crowned with
The windows at +ho first flocr havo
windows, at +he +p5 e
leval, alimeost bacom
beautiful ly ralates,

window sizos diminish at
¢ palazzo, the highest

cornicos carrice on censole brockets,
sami-circular arches. The small attic
floer, tiad togethor with 2 strono band course at sil]

3 part of The main roof cornies to which thuy arg

The corner blocks (quoins) diminish
floor to align with the rustication

in heicht near the Top of tha
i This is cousc- Oy the fact that fhe

blocks surroun
Joints of the

First
ding the main antrancoway.

rustication must meet the
L radials of the -reh of The cntrance. The quoins arc carrjad Lp with cven
spacings above the first floor  throuah thg sacond o Thies floors, and,
2s relate| to the borizonts| ban<! coursus, are Important tesign factors jn
b establishing +he dianity of this imposinn building.

140TH STREET North si:a

(Botwoon Alowandar and Thir! Avenucs)

£33 This throo story frams houss with a brick front was alraady built by

- 1874, when it was asscssad o H. C. Winter. It was buil+ in I Vit el

[ of the dey an? has gencrous nrocartions. Tho long windows of the first
floor maks contrast With thosu above an” 454 front 1s crowncd by a cornlice
which is carricd an four vortically place” consala brackcts. The high
basement has windows ¥ith sills mbove the |ovol of tho pavomont,

311 This twa story house, which was built for
pleted by 1874, 1+ GXprossss The vernneyjar
segmental archad windows and cornice! lintzls., The roof cornica, carried

) on consal: brackets appcars = bit

large in rolation to the size of the
building but is an attractive fusture,

J. B, Swift, wns also com-
dosign of the day with its

I+ theg SToop, which tas bLich altures by the additien of brick wing

walls an'! a wood vestibule, wirc rasteres +o its original appesrancs, This
house would Benofit immcasurably,

ALEXANDER AVEMUE Wust side (Botwoun 200 h AR

P39 Slrouts)

L #277-

S50 This row of twelva brick houscs,

MuNTS is an intoror+iou G leen |
I+ wae eestuned by Charles b, -
in IBB1-1B82 in a sTylz which we
the OQueen Annc,

threo stories high abova high base-
o The row dircctly across the AvENUC.
meyn for Themas Kilpatrick and was bui |+
s trensitioral from the French noco=-Groc to
The transition car be sien at the doorways whore arocved
nea-Grac pilasters arc surmount! by an chilablature with sma| | sunburst
| rpAancls, so typical of tho QuLon Annc, contoaras above the pilasters,
This row of nouscs represonts sting attempt at comorohons | v
bBlock planning an ig (oo toacthcr by harizontal stone band coursas just
E:low the window lintgls an' ~+ The sill luvel of the flrst floor windows.
There is also dnifarmluvel for the roof cornica, even though the cornice
ot cach housc, carri-" on four hrackats, roturns 2gainst cach party wall,

an intorec

The paire~ “oorwaye have
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L cosign with single, isolatc-
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iron nowel posts.
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ariginal iron handrailings and imposing cast
This row is unusuallv well prescrved and

achieves a
. tistinctive quality through +he nehility of its seal..
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el §301-
' 303 This large “oubl. house, built In |236-1388

by Arthur Arctanitsr for
Jucin Anng style, It is unl fla
in many ways has th characturistics of a

Annic Arctendar, 'ig o PUr: cxamp e of the
L. mOsT urban structurss ang

wh—
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L |

301 -
303
Cont.

#299

#295

| 39TH

country house. The brick facads is symmaetrical about a pediment at roct
lave! with sunburst osign. At the first floor, triple shoctmatal bay
windows flznk the maire? “oors. A fosturs of thase windows, so typical of
this styla, is tha small division of lights in the Top sash, in contrast
to the sincle sheet of glass at the bettom. At the third floor, single
windows, carricd on corbzls, project forwar' =nl tho wal | oxtends above
the roof lins with paircd, arche” poncls above, crosting The offect cf low
towsrs, Tha sicdowalls of this housc are of freme constructicn, clapboardaos,

This thrueo story brick hous., built in (8B6 by Alan Fergusen, a carpen-
ter, tor Sarah M, Donchuc, is in striking confrast To 1fs ncighbor (Kos, 301~
3031. Although 1+ was also dasigne! in the Quoun Annc style, it roprasents
thz adaptation of that style fo the simplo, varnacular townhousc. |1 usas
detail, such as the slondar cest iron balusters and heoavey, square newcl
pasts, to lend intorest to the cosign but i+ Is chigfly notable for its
simpl icity,

This two story houso was built for Somucl Briggs soms time hetore 1874.
t+ appocars extromociy low, by contrzst with its ncighbors to the cast.  How-
gver, in sgitc of its small size, it is acsthotically pleasing dus fo its
gocd proportions. The first floor windows arc considerably larger than
thasc of the szcon! floor. ant, as tho house is only Twe storics high, fThe
contrast is particularly noticcablie. Tharc are scgmintal arches abave the
doorway ane || the windows. Tho cornicues of the window lintals at the
first floor ond that of the ‘oorway have been damagod, but those at tho
sacond floor arc still intact. The frecade is crowns! by @ panclul roof
cornica carried en four handsom: ornomesntol brackots.,

This twn story house with a mrnsard roof was also comploted by |874 20
was built for James Montoomary., Tho arche Jormers rocapture the |ines of
the win'ew lintuls bolow an' grertly cnhance the appearance of this well
compos::* facadz. A laraz troc, in front of this smal| house, secms |iter-
ally to embrace it an hiles IT from vicw Tn summortimc.

ALEXA

STREET South sids (BHotwoor Aloxanior =nd Thir! Avenucs)

This row of four apartmunt houses was built by Thomas Overington, a
carsentar, for John Domarist, Each building, four stories high, provirfad
tor cight familics. The rew was “usignuerd in tho Romanasque Rovival style
it achioves its main cxprossion through Its fine use of materials includ-
ing rock-faced ston. At tha basument anl| first floor with cxpressiv brick-
wark abovi:. Tho ontirs row is surmountc: by a corbelol brick an! sheet-
m.tal cornice with sm=ll poncls of toothad brickwork bulow it.

An interusting contr=st is achiwa botwoen the semi-circular orched
windows af tho first floor ant the scomental-archo! ones of the upper
flocors. Tilors of curvilincar wrought iron balconics appear at the upper
floors an® the rolatively low stocps heve thoie original wrought iron
han:'railings an’ ornam_ntzl cist iron nowel posts. These dctails prosent
tha only ralict to the imonsing simplicity of This row,

NOER AVEMUE  West sit: {Botwoon |[39tR and |138+h Strorts)

F263-
273

This row of six brick hous.s, thri: stories high, was Zesigncl by
Richard Lemax for Thomas Ove:rinaton 20! wig built in [887-1RBBB, AlThough
constructa? ‘wring the Qusen Anng perin®, it Jisplays & remarkablc smount
of eonstructive oxprossionism, = carryover from the Victorian Gothic of a
dceade sarlier,  This may be szon in the paire! stons colonnottos which
support the scgmantal arches of 711 the bay wia'ows, The top floor win-
2ows, abov. ths bay win rws, re luoply sot back in thuls arches a2nd have
forwar® projecty® balconivs farmes by tho roofs of the bays bolow thom.
Ornament2l irom crestings surmaunt the trick parapits of thosc balconics
above Ziminutive slate roofs,



#263-

2737

Cent. Signatizing the corner, and rising above the roof tine at No. 273, there
is a picturesque diagonaily placed tower on which is carvesd the inscription
"Tower Block". A slate pseudo-roof rises above the main cornice and extends
continuousiy along the tops of the houses, leading the eye up to the focal
ciimax, the corner tower. Below the cornice, classical swags ornament the
fascia, a fypical Quoen Annc featurc. The tower windows have stained glass
transoms, which relate to those ahove the bay windows.

These fronts have interestina brickwork and utilize pmnels beneath the
windows and brick frames at the openings of the top floor. Rustication
blocks trim the entrance doorways above thelr high stoops and the basements
are al! of rock faced masonry. The relationship of the numerous details,
ropeated at strateqic points, gives this row a fline sense of unity.

#261 This five story, late Romancsque Revivatl apartment house was designed
by J. A. Webster for William J. O'Gorman and was built in 1890-1892, As
scon from the street, it has a rusticated basement and first filoor which
features a porch with arches carried on squat columns with full Romanesque
capitals., Arched windows fiank the entrance porch and rcappear at the top
floor across the width of the building. At the middle floors, two sheet-
metal bay windows extend from the second through the fourth floor. A bold
cornice surmounts the butlding and, in the ornamental fascin bencath the
roof cornlce, an interesting Romanesque design is much In evldence.

#257

(251-25T) The 40th Precinct Police Station, with garage, was desligned by Thomas
E. O'Brien and was built on this conspicuous corner site in 1922-1924, De-
signed In the style of the l+alian Renalssance, both the first floor of the
station house and the garagse are handsomely rusticated. The garage has a
large, arched doorway flanked on either side by smalt windows. A bold band
course serves as a coping above the garage and extends around the main
butlding above the rusticated first floor. The two upper floors of the main
building have Engllish cross~bond brickwork trimmed at the corners by stone
quoins,

All the window openings in the upper portion of the building are
framed in stone. in contrast to the semicircular arched windows of the
tirst floor, where the window muntins are formesd in a radial design, the
windows of the second floor are square-headod with alternating triangular
and arched peciments carried on vertically placed console brackets. The
building Is surmountfed by a handsome, dentilod roof cornfce with a stone
fascla below i+ and a low stone parapaet above.

The two fronts of this fine clvic building are characterized by a play
of light and shade resulting from the contrast of materials and textures
and from the projection of the band course, reoof cornice and pediments of
the second floor windows,

FINDINGS AND DESIGNATIONS

On“tho basis of a careful consideration of the history, the architecture and
other features of this area the Landmarks Preservation Commission finds that the
Mott Haven Historic District contains buitdings and other improvements which have
a special character and special historical and aasthetic interest and value and
which represent one or more periods or stylaes of architecture typical of one or
more eras [n the history of New York City and which cause thls area, by reason
of these factors, to constltuta a distinct section of the Clty,

The Commission further finds that among 1+s important qualities the Mott
Haven Historic District is an exceptionally homogencous resicdential district of
the second half of the nincteanth century containing within its bounds two finc
churches and two notable civic buildings, that architecturally it is imporfant
as an area which first developed the row house at this uptown location, that it
also contalns many fine individual residences, that it was, historically an
outstanding Irish neighborhood and that i+ continues in the pride of Its tradl-
tions under those naticnallties whose descendants are represented there today.



